

Mr Giorgio Dallarmi
General Manager
CBH Resources – Rasp Mine

09/02/2024

Subject: Waste Management Plan - Rasp Lead/Zinc/Silver Project (MP07_0018)

Dear Mr Dallarmi

I refer to your request for approval of the Waste Management Plan (Revision 4, dated January 2024), required under conditions 33 and 33A of Schedule 3 of the Rasp Lead/Zinc/Silver Project Approval (MP07_0018).

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Waste Management Plan (Revision 4, dated January 2024).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved document and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Mandana Mazaheri on 02 9995 5093.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
as nominee of the Planning Secretary